
Professor Meg Twycross, 

Medieval English Theatre, 

75 Borrowdale Road, 

Lancaster, 

LA1 3EU 

 

 

 

12 January 2016 

 

Dear Professor Twycross, 

 

Thank you for your application form dated 11
th

 January 2016.  

 

The Keeper of Special Collections, Dr. Christopher Fletcher, is happy to grant you 

permission for the following rights: non-exclusive,  

 

for the use of a reproduction of:  

 

Shelfmark: MS. Bodl. 264, fol. 181v (detail of bas-de-page) 

 

In the scholarly, non-commercial website of the Medieval English Theatre Society 

(www.medievalenglishtheatre.co.uk)      

  

In this instance, the Keeper has agreed to waive the Bodleian’s standard reproduction 

fees. Permission is granted on the following conditions: 

 

1. The website shall include an acknowledgement to “The Bodleian Libraries, The 

University of Oxford”, and the shelfmark, including page or folio number in the 

form stated above, shall be given.  

2. The material shall not be used for any purpose other than that specified above.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tricia Buckingham 

Principal Library Assistant 

 

 

Bodleian Libraries 
UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD 

 

Please reply to: 
Imaging Services Office, 

Bodleian Libraries, 
Weston Library 
Broad Street, 

Oxford, OX1 3BG 
T: 01865 277061 F: 01865 287127 

 

http://www.medievalenglishtheatre.co.uk/

